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Memorandum 
 

To:                      Branch Directors of Surf Sports, Branch Coaching Coordinators, Club Directors of Surf Sports 

From:   SLSNSW Surf Sports 

Date:  8th September 2025 

Pages:                1 

Subject:              Development Coach Course 

 

Coaches play a critical role within our organisation and are integral to supporting the Surf Sports experience for 

many members. It is vitally important, for our clubs and the individuals themselves, that all coaches are accredited. 

SLSNSW, in partnership with SLSA, have made the Development Coach course free of charge until 31st October2025. 

Now is your chance to learn the knowledge and skills to effectively plan and deliver discipline specific surf sports 

coaching sessions.  

Modules include 

• Introduction to Surf Sports Coaching 

• Understanding your Athletes 

• Developing your Athletes’ Skills 

• Developing your Athletes’ Physical Abilities 

• Managing your Surf Sport Coaching Program 

Don’t miss the opportunity to become an accredited coach and upskill yourself and your athletes. 

For more information, please read the Development Coach Learner Guide & FAQ. 

Those interested should contact their Branch Coaching Coordinator or Branch Director of Surf Sports as soon as 

possible with their details. 

If you have any questions, please contact the Surf Sports Team at surfsports@surflifesaving.com.au 

 

 

https://www.surflifesaving.com.au/wp-content/uploads/sites/2/2021/11/Development-Coach-Learner-Guide-and-FAQ-Sheet-1.pdf
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